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Vaiko Vatsfeld

From: Toomas Kääparin

Sent: teisipäev, 18. mai 2021 14:36

To: Vaiko Vatsfeld

Subject: FW: Exercise Austria (FORMATEX) | DARTS (project cross-border-risk)

Attachments: FORMATEX_outline_description.pdf; DARTS letter of support_ESTONIA.rtf

 

 

From: Christian Resch [mailto:christian.resch@dcna.at]  

Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 11:35 AM 

To: Toomas Kääparin <Toomas.Kaaparin@rescue.ee> 

Subject: Exercise Austria (FORMATEX) | DARTS (project cross-border-risk) 

 

TÄHELEPANU! Tegemist on väljastpoolt asutust saabunud kirjaga. Tundmatu saatja korral palume linke ja faile mitte avada! 

 
Dear Toomas, 

 

As promised, attached find the outline description for the exercise project as introduced last week Friday. 

The Austrian Fire Service Association gladly invites a HCP module to this exercise (FSX planned in September 2023 / 

TTX in March 2023). 

If you need further details I am gladly available. 

 

And with regards to flood and landslide risk assessment (project DARTS) we are in touch with University of Tartu, 
they are very much interested and we will discuss their involvement in the project. Out contact point is: Robert 

Aps,  robert.aps@ut.ee (Estonian marine institute, University of Tartu) 

We would be happy if you could Estonian national CP authority would support their participation by signing the 

attached letter. 

 

Kind regards, 

Christian 

 

 
Christian Resch 

Managing Director 
 

Office Vienna: 

University of Natural Resources and Life Sciences | Gregor-Mendel-Straße 33 | A-1180 Vienna 

Office Graz: 

Graz University of Technology | Steyrergasse 30 | A-8010 Graz 
 

 Mobile: +43 664 60 873 5260 

Phone: +43 316 873 5260 

Fax: +43 316 873 10 5260  

 Mail: office@dcna.at  
 www.dcna.at 
 

Registration Number: 1714218713 (registration adress Vienna) 
 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the recipient(s) to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error 

please delete it and notify the sender. Thank you. 

 

 

 


